@m STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ? IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

¥ . -CountY OF YORK >
H STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603270
i JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN R;E Q@;’VE 5A4610201018
AKA.: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan g 06720/2015
Race: White . Sex: M Age: 24 S.C. Code §: 00 00-0000
. DOBA& . SS#:, ‘ CD e q = 0795
Address: K }NW O 2015

City, State, Zip: Fort Mill, SC 26715-1634
DL# SID# SC01823925 SC Court of Ap E@

*CDL Yes [J No [ CMV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No 1
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or

TO: Selicitation / Solicitation to commit a Felony
In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0795

'@- NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1¥ or Lewd Act%a
The charge is: 1 As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Sury, (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, gotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: W M
G\ % 76321 | 69416

Christopher W. Epting, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defe Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the te Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthsr [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upor the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

B”CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[@~The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. J

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglsnyéf%hlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
OO RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling O ‘
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O ) = ' ({15,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consccut@ (Wbmy/msmhly =
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0O pmts. of § Beginning?: P‘lco:\\\ % -'\:;-v
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Def@n}ézﬁﬁhdz% ‘.“
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o ST
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ <
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § X900
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5 6O §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ b during probg#®
TOTAL 5 130-O0 (o ) W]
Presiding Judge: X"/ ALSS
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: haxrnd amiltos Judge Bar ID: Judge Code 2153
Court Reporter: (3 V0o i VST An e Sentence Date: 1O~ QA-\S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of York Cdunty present upon their oath:

- SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or

about June 20, 2015, advise or agree with or urge or hire or in somg way aid, counsel,
or encourage and thereby solicit the agency of another, to wit: the defe_ndant did send or
attempt to send a note instructing another to intimidate, harm, or kill a witness against
him (Joshua Hamilton). This is in violation of the Common Law of South Carolina Code
of Laws. All in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

Co

CHRISTOPHERWY. |
ASSISTANT SOLICIT

case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2015-G846-() 5.1 0

WITNESSES
YCSO The State of South Carolina
Witnessing Officer: .. T,Hager County Of York
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015
2015A4610201018

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to

the %w.
X

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795

Defefidlant —

Witn_ess:

C\q@u DLk @L%@

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.



ﬁ' L] SlaATE Oif SOUTH CAROLINA ¢ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK % [P

STATE VS. B INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2015GS4603271
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN AIW: 2015A4610201019

AKA: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan Date of Offense: 06/20/2015

Race: White Sex: M . Age: 24 S.C. Code §: 00-00-0000

DOBR ss# CDR Code #: 0795

Address ™ .

City, State, Zip: Fort Mill, SC 29715-1634 ' SEN’@@ SHEE

DL# SID# SC01823925

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes O No OO Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or l% PLEADS

- TO: Solicitation / Solicitation to commit a Felony

In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0795

Q NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O3 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd A
The charge is: [0 As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, ¥ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ef.’s initials)

The plea is: (I Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendafion by the State.
ATTEST: V\M
0/’ % 76321 X n\/\h 69416

Christopter W. Epting, Assishant Seffcitor SC Bar # Defcnda Attorney for Def (Vant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /& days/months/r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of : days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[%The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme serve pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry 0 hlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly ggonthbu
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_)00- O pmts.of§_ Beginning AL
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . $ Paid to Public [@gxa%u.n(z B
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ‘;gg 2
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other; e g g
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $__- L b o~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s Ab-Od 592
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ :2%@
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ o=
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA. Surcharge) $5 $ 5' [43) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during propatt
TOTAL 5 130 00 (

Presiding Judge: LN
Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/Depyty Clerk: : ; .. Judge Bar ID:
Court Reporter: L loan At o, Sentence Date: £ -4\

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General SeSsions, convened on November 12, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or
about June 20, 2015, advise or agree with or urge or hire or in some wayiaid, counsel,
or encourage and thereby solicit the agency of another, to wit: the defendant did send or
attempt to send a hote instructing another to intimidate, harm; or kill a witness against
him (Deputy M.A. Arbelo). This is in violatioﬁ of the Common Law of South Carolina

Code of Laws. All in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as,
. < T

. : - cn
amended). oSS :

case made and provided.
CHRISTOPHERWZEPTI
ASSISTANT SOLJCITOR




DOCKET NO. 2015-GS46- )21 |

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, I hereby waive presentment to
_ the Jury
\
VeSO : '}Ihe State of South Carolina
R {74
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager 3 ;,A'.,_;W o, County of York Défendant
~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .. """ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS l -
hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015 - person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201019 indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795

Déf‘eﬁd%t

Witness:

G& Y\m Ck =2
C.C.C.PLB

. AND G.S.



v/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ? _IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Y &
QY COUNTY OF YORK

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603272

‘ JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN AIW: 2015A4610201020
AKA: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan Date of Offense: 06/20/2015
Race: White _ Sex: M . . _Age 24 S.C. Code §: 00-00-0000
pOoBd " ss@___ CDR Code #: 0795

—
Address: | A : ﬂ 6
City, State, Zip: Fort Mill, SC 29715-1634 SE @% &%M ;{
DL# 1 : SID# SC01823925 3 fﬁ\&z
*CDL Yes 0 No OO CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTED OF or [ﬁ PLEADS
TO: Solicitation / Selicitation to commit a Felony

In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0795

"@ NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS (0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
’ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd
The charge is: [0 As indicted, (O Lesser Included Offense, Ef_l Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. Uﬂﬂ ¢def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, -0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
CAUIDS o 2w QDR — Mubaph g
Chnstop}gw Eptmg, Assistanit Solicitor SC Bar # Defen a Attorney for DHandant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B/St:ite Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _ /@ days/months [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upoirThe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[8~The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 2- @ asy.ﬁ

[} The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a pérson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred OO Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysthours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O . -
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.’ or 7= :;‘

May serve W/E beginning x%’r‘ﬂ'
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Dc:c_:%f TN,
*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing C=& .11"_2;' N ;_:; ?c_?__ -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutxv{\@@/moﬁhl f"’l
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lﬁ 000 pmis. of § Begmnmgﬁxo ~
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defer%r Fund. O :D,
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 02600
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
} Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) ' $5 5 5 A0 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
$

| 3% to County (if paid in installments) 3

; during probation:
TOTAL 5 1300 ﬁ
Presiding Judge: (9

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Bar ID; Judge Code:
Court Reporter: (N3 MO0~ (3, Sk Sentence Date: _\ ) ~ &q \S
SCCA/217 (03/201T) ' i ) '



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Novémber 12, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or
about June 20, 2015, advise or agree with or urge or hire or in some way aid, counsel,
or encourage and thereby solicit the agency of another, to wit: the defendant did send or
attempt to send a note instructing another to_ intimidate, harm, or kill a witness against
him (Detective Nick Schifferle). This is in violation of the Common Law of South

Carolina Code of Laws. All in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

)

case made and provided. - 7
=
== ::*‘
(= = N

[

CHRISTOPHER W. EPT
ASSISTANT SOLICITO
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DOCKET NO. 2015-GS46-0y 201k

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby wajve presentment to
o _ ' the @rahd Jury.
The State of South Caroli ' |
YCSO )snw uth Carolina gg
| lan v
Witnessing Offiger: i1 T H‘aber o County of York Défe{zgiant
ARREST WAR”RANT ,N'U!.\'{!BER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS !
o o o . hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015. person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201020 : indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS. :
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795

A (DS

Deféendant

Witness:

CV\CL\ MLC:(H?QO(

C.C.C. PL§)AND G.S.



Y

ST/-‘.,,:I‘F: OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' - CP IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
% COUNTY OF YORK ‘\>
Q 7 STATEVS. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603273

JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN A/W: 2015A4610201021

AKA: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan Date of Offense: 06/20/2015

Race: White - Sex: M _ - Age: 24 S.C. Code §: 00-00-0000

DOB. ’ SS# CDR Code #: 0795

Address: T — .

City, State, Zip: Fort Mill, SC 29715-1634 S&‘%

DL# : 0 SID# SC01823925 ‘

*CDL Yes [J No [0 CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [1 No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or I% PLEADS

TO: Solicitation / Solicitation to commit a Felony

In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0795

T NON-VIOLENT (1 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS OO MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd
The charge is: [0 As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. def.’s initials)
The plea is: (1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /) u ﬁ/ MM
/L %\) 76321 X A 5‘ Z 69416
Christopher W. Epting, Assistant®olicitor SC Bar # bcfcr@éﬁt/ Attorney for Dc&ndant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of .~ 0 days/monthsfyearg/ or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upofi the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

(G-CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[(%-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. e V4

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry off}ﬁi Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
LJ RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:; Obtain GED O
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (3 .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $__ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/rrpgthly’f 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l( . oo pmts. of § Bcgmmgg, u
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 Paid to Public Def%l?g%l:x\d
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o=
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ o 5 oS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, S
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ',,} -(JO §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probatien

TOTAL s 150. 00 ['.

Presiding Judge: vy AVA m .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code AN Y
Court Reporter: CK\Q 0N POurio. Sentence Date:  § £ ~QCL =L S )

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or
about June 20, 2015, advise or agree with or urge or hire or in some way aid, counsel,
or encourage and thereby solicit the agency of another, to wit: the defendant did send or

'attempt to send a note instructing anothér to intimidate, harm, or kill a witness against
him (Detective Grady Gonzalex). This is in violation of the Common Law of South

Carolina Code of Laws. All in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

RISTOPHER W. E%NQ
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR us:d@




DOCKET NO. 2015-G846-y 5071

After being fully advised as to my legal

"WITNESSES | rights, | hereby waive presentment to
' the nd dury.
YCSO R The State of South Carolina X ' ﬁ
- 5\ 8 \ T ‘
Witnessing Officer: T Hager County of York Defepdant
ARREST WARRANT’N!J‘MBE'R" COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201021 indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795

C&mx 6%32

C.C.C<PLS. AND G.S.




S
v

STA', .E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;P IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK \> .
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603274
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN AIW: 2015A4610201022
AKA: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan Date of Offense: 06/20/2015
" Race: White Sex: M. - . Age: 24 S.C. Code §: 00-00-0000
DOEgE I SS CDR Code #: 0795
Address: t ’ e
City, State, Zip: Fort Mill, SC 29715-1634 S@@@@ @Qﬁ}@ﬁ E=O (
DL# 1 - SID# SC01823925
*CDL Yes [J No [0 CMV Yes [1 No [0 Hazmat Yes (0 No O V(
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or lﬂ, PLEADS (-

TO: Solicitation / Solicitation to commit a Felony

In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0795

'@NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd
The charge is: 0 As indicted, (J Lesser Included Offense, E Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. f.’s initials)

The plea is; 00 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O] Negotiated Sentence, [T Recommé T by the State.
ELVE F B )
V% 76321 0( (W i 60416

Christopher W. Epting, Assmta@@ﬁcntor SC Bar # Defenda t Auttomey fo¥ Defendant SC Bar #

‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IE/Sate Departinent of Corrections [J County Detention Cénter,

for a determinate term of / 7 days/month § ) or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upoTrihe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[3-the Defendant is to be given credit for time served parsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. . 2,@\3
U The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Ch/ 1d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: ] Obtain GED O . ~ O
=

=
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. © r:;h, E _ﬁ—_—i
May serve W/E beginning e

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling EgTu

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing’ l%;;‘E ::-"

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ Fine may be pd. in equal consecu _gmé’éﬁy/

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 'Q ). O9 pmts. of § Bcgmm@}g@_a_ -

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Deﬁ:?lder Fde a o

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ 2509

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ - O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 0o §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 5 _ during prob

TOTAL $120- OO @ @ ‘ @ w

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Bar ID: Tudge Code:
Court Reporter: (3 N 00~ {Houhan Sentence Date: ~_} [0\~ TO-AA-\S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2015, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or

about June 20, 2015, advise or agree with or urge or hire or in some way aid, counsel

or encourage and thereby solicit the agency of another, to wit: the defendant did send or

attempt to send a note instructing another to intimidate, harm, or kill a witness against

him (Raheem Parker). This is in violation of the Common Law of South Carolina Code
of Laws.

All in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as
amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in, sch;
case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2015-GS46- (5 2,214

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
t rapd Jury,
Tt ' : i
YGSO e The State of South Carolina
i .':},:.5 },L_f'\l':‘“...-
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager-n . : County of York D e@da/ni
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS !
e hereby appear in my own proper
) NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201022 indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795




‘51'

2

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

} COUNTY OF YORK ch‘& :

STATE VS. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603275
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN A/W: 2015A4610201023

AKA: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan Date of Offense: 06/20/2015

Race: Whita . Sex: M. - Age: 24 S.C. Code §: 00-00-0000

DOHL.... . __ SS#_ § - CDR Code #: 0795

Address: - .

City, State, Zip: _Fort Mill, SC 2971 5-1634

DL# ) . SID# SC01823925

*CDL Yes 0 No [0 CMV Yes O No 0 Hazmat Yes [ No [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or

TO: Solicitation / Solicitation to commit a Felony
In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0793

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT (O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS - [0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: O As indicted, [1 Lesser Included Offense, I?\ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. def. ’s initials)
The plea js: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Megotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

DRI o1 X % M&r\’\ 69416
Christopher W, Epting/g%gisxaﬁ Solicitor SC Bar# Defenw ) ' Attorney for Dbfendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the te Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g days/monthsor U under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or NSECUTIVE to sentence on. 2.0 /8 G 8 </ 32 2b
[8-The Defendant is to be given credlt for time sz;yed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0J Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O = rc:?;
"< oo & =2
. ™ =2 :
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. ;Urm:: K==
May serve W/E beginning c—~ b ©
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling Dc—ﬂﬁ b : g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing Dgg‘}" ﬁg zz‘éj -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_. Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlggegy/mmw )
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ iOO poay pmts, of $ Beginniﬁg‘}“ﬁ% _ Do
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ' Paid to Public Defender Fund < 3\
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) | $25 $ A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56~5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5. K. §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 $_ during probati
TOTAL 5 13000 ( a g
] . Presiding Judge 9
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code:
Court Reporter: (3%, A aa .~ O~a XA 0 Sentence Date: \L’}f&q \S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or
about June 20, 2015, advise or agree With or urge or hire or in some way aid, counsel,
or encourage and thereby solicit the agency of another, to wit: the defendant did send or
| attempt to send a note instructing another to intimidate, harm, or kill a witness against
him (Jacob Sprouse). This is in violation of the Common Law of South Carolina Code of

Laws. All'in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the s@%

(L~

CHRISTOPHERW-EPTING had
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR -

case made and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2015-GS46-1532* )5

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waiys,presentment to
B the
! " The State of Sou i
VeSO . he th Carolina CK
‘ : S IR T OV fendd v
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager, ,;‘,M(/. ooy County of York Def nt

L ':,?f/";""ff,f:; :1"'. o ] A
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/. /. HAET COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

I
hereby appear in my own proper

‘ NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201023 . -indictment or to
'ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE X W |
VS. Déf%’ﬁdant
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN
Foreperson of Grand Jury- ' Witness:

Date:

VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY .

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795

Foreperson of Grand J'ury
Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ? IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
* COUNTY OF YORK 5

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603276

. JOHN'BROOKS HALL DUNCAN AIW: 2015A4610201024

AKA: John Brooks Duncan Hall, John Brooks Hall Duncan Date of Offense: 06/20/2015

Race: White Sex: S.C. Code §: 00-00-0000

DOB Q’E! ——4 SS CDR Code #:

Address: &t

City, State Zip: Fort Mill, SC 29715-1634 . IR H WS

DL# ; - SID# SC01823925 _ r<

*CDL Yes 0 No (1 CMV Yes [ No 0J Hazmat Yes {1 No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTED OF or ? PLEADS

TO: Solicitation / Solicitation to commit a Felony

In violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0795

‘"E NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [K Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. @(def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotjated Sentence, O Recommendafion by the State.
ATTEST:
/)/( v, % 1 AL V\/M ﬁ\ o 69416
Chnstophem Epting, 19}3@0}1'@%01’ SCBar # De'fer%n?" Y Attorney for De&fer\ﬂiant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

L"State Department of Corrections  [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /O days/months ( Jor L1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upd&he service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

M CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[9~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pyrsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. J &‘(5

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' ~
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP =
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pub@ﬁ@e Er@oym&qt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O == :,j =~
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. 21 S >
May serve W/E beginning _’:‘—)\ =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling qn S &
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing U“_% : o pd
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly- )
§14-1-21T (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ I 00 R pmts. of § Beginning i
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ b 0%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ E 00 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probgton,
TOTAL 5 13000 | { ) W
. Presiding Judge: NS W \/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: DS S
CourtReporter: (3, Yoo~ [N cihow Sentence Date: M} 0 -8143

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A FELONY

The defendant, John Brooks Hall Duncan did in York County, on or about on or
about June 20, 2015, advise or agree with or urge or hire or in some way aid, counsel,
or encourage and thereby solicit the égency of another, to wit: the defendant did send or
attempt to send a note instructing another to intimidate, harm, or kill a witness against

him (Dylan Hamilton). This is in violation of the Common Law of South Carolina Code of

- Laws. All in violation of 17-25-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

CHRISTOPHERW. EPTINGH S 4 =

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR g%%
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case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2015-GS46- YA ) o

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights | hereby waive presentment to
, the Grand Jdry
vcso The State of South Carolina
. N 71
Witnessing Officer:* ~ T‘Hager County of York e“eﬂé)a&t// 4
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS l
hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2015 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201024 : indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.
JOHN BROOKS HALL DUNCAN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

SOLICITATION / SOLICITATION TO
COMMIT A FELONY

SC Code: § 17-25-0020
CDR Code: 0795

ant

Withess:

(d, ek O e,

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. ¢

‘ 4
g



